vt an s AT

s pad rom s

R el P Rt el

i bt i a8 oo e o pd s e wrh

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

Dan Austin CPA, PC
Certified Public Accountant



3

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

i OFFICIAL ROSTER

: June 30, 2012

4

1 COUNCIL:

’ GARRYL WILLIAMS. . ............. ... ...t Mayor

; TOMMYHOOD ........... .. it Councilor

; JUDYMILLER. .. ....... ..o Councilor

E DEANHOLMAN . ... ... ... i, Coungcilor
LDALEPERRY..........c0oiiiiiii iy Councilor
ADMINISTRATION

‘ CAROLVIRDEN .. ........ ... it City Clerk/Treasurer

'- TERRIMOSELY . . .« eeeeee e Finance Director




AAL

I P PRI CRCTSRp MRt S S

ta

AN B A e TP 8 L DA (W T N a2 e ks RIODD T ¢ DAL -8 b Foal - e

Bt AR Ak st PN e A o

Sh ek e Aderma e s

State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs
Table of Contents
June 30, 2012

TableofContents . .. ....................... et
Independent Auditors’ Report ....... ... ..ottt

Required Supplemeniary Information:

Management's Discussionand Analysis ................c.ooiiiinnnn.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Statfement Of Net ASSetS . . ... .. ..iiiii ittt ii it ciiian e,

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund — Balance To Net

Assets of Govemmentat Activiies . . .. ................. ... il

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

In Fund Balances - Governmental Funds . .. .........ciiueeanoneon..

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
And Changes in Fund Balances Of Governmental Funds

ToThe Statementof Activities . . ..... ... ...t innnnanns

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance - Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP

Budgetary Basis) -~ General Fund. . . .......cooovii i i

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance — Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP

Budgetary Basis)~-Museum Fund . .. . ... ... ... ... e
Statement of Net Assets — Proprietary Funds . ........................

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund

Net Assets —Proprietary Funds . ..........o.iiaii i,
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds .. ......................
Notes fo Financial Statements . .. ..., ......... . ... ... ...........

Combining Balance Sheet — Nonmajor Governmental Funds .. .............

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, And
Changes In Fund Balances - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

General Fund - Fund Deseripion .........................

Statement of Expenditures -- By Department — General Fund ......

.............

Page
Nurober

35
87

8-11

12
13
14

15

16

17

18

19
20

21

23-33

35

37




State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs
Table of Contents
June 30, 2012

Statement of Expenditures - By Department ~ Budgeted To

Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) - General Fund ... .........
Special Revenue Funds - Fund Description. . ... ettt

Combining Balance Sheet - Special RevenueFunds . ...........

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures And

Changes in Fund Balance — Special Revenue Funds ...........

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In
Fund Balance - Budgeted To Actual {Non-GAAP Budgetary

Basis) — Local Govermnment Correction Special Revenue Fund .. .

Staternent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In
Fund Balance —~ Budgeted To Actua! (Non-GAAP Budgetary

Basis) - Judiclal Education Special Revenue Fund . ............

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In
Fund Balance — Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) - Court Automation Special RevenueFund ......... ..

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In
Fund Balance - Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) — Lincoln Co. Transit Specia! Revenue Fund .........

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance -- Budgeted To Actual {Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) — Emergency Medical Services Special Revenue Fund ...

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance - Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) — Street Improvement Special Revenue Fund ........

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance - Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) — Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund .................

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance — Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) — Fire Protection Special Reverwe Fund . ... .........

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance -- Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) - FEMA Speciat Revenue Fund . . ...................

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance -~ Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary

Basis) - Law Enforcement Protection Special Revenue Fund . . ..

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance — Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary

Basis) — Lodger's Tax Special RevenueFund ................

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance -- Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary

Basis) - Recreation Special RevenueFund.. ................

Page
Number

39

41

42

43

45

47

49

50

51

52

53




R N PR R Y P I N NIV

. e

Y TIRISEORTY S TP S

aan Ot e e e

PR ¥ AT SO PN

State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs
Table of Contents
June 30, 2012

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance — Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) — Infrastructure Special Revenue Fund ................

Capital Project Funds - FundDescrption . ..... oo e eereinnen e
Combining Balance Sheets — Capital Project Funds. . . ............

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures And
Changes in Fund Balance -- Capital ProjectFunds ... ............

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In
Fund Balance - Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) ~ Colonias Grant Fund -- Capital Project Fund .. ... .........

Debt Service Fund — Fund Descripfion . ..........................
Balance Sheets ~DebtServica Fund . ..........................

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures And
Changes in Fund Balance — Debt Service Fund ... ..............

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In
Fund Batance -- Budgeted To Actual (Non-GAAP Budgemry
Basis)—DebtService Fund . . ...........ciiii e

Enterprise Funds — Fund Description . . ..... ..., ... ciniiuuan...

Statement of Budgeted and Actual Revenuss, Transfers

And Expenditures (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) —~ Joint

Waterand SewerEnterprise Fund ............................
Statement of Budgeted and Actual Revenuss, Transfers

And Expenditures (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -- Sanitation

Enterprise Fund . ... ... ..o ittt
Schedule of Deposits and Security Requirements ... ................
Schedule of Federal AWardS ... . ... . ooiiveeee i irineeneninnns
Schedule of Legislative Grants .. . ,...............coieiiiiinnnnss
Report On internal Control over Financial Reporting and On Compliance

and Other Matters Based On an Audit Of Financial Statements

Performed in accordance With Govemment Audiling Standards. . . . . . .
Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major
Pragram and on Intemal Control Over CompRance with OMB A-133...

Schedule of Findings and Recommendations and Responses and Other Disclosues

Page
Number

55

57

59
80

61

63

67

68

69-70

71-72

73-74




S oth i

PP R e e

Dan Austin CPA, PC
700 Mechem Drive Ste. 15
Ruidoso, NM 88345

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Mr. Hector H. Balderas, State Auditor, and
The Honorable Mayor and City Council

City of Ruidoso Downs

Ruidoso Downs, New Mexico

r

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information and the budgetary comparison statement of the General Fund and
Museum fund activities of the City of Ruidoso Downs, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise
the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. We also have audited the financial statements of each
of the City’s nonmajor governmental funds and budgetary comparisons of the Debt Service and Capital Projects funds and the
remaining nonmajor govemnmental funds presented as supplementary information in the accompanying combining and
individual fund financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibifity of the City of Ruidoso Downs’' management. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and with
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, lssued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of intemal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectivenss of the City's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly we express no
opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We belisve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position
of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund Information of
the City of Ruidoso Downs, as of June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and cash fiows, thereof , and
the respective budgetary comparisons for the General Fund and the major special revenue funds, for the year4hen ended in
conformily with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financlal position of each nonmajor
govemmental fund of the City of Ruidoso Downs, as of June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position,
thereof, and the respective budgetary comparisons for the nonmajor governmental and enterprise funds, for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Govemmenial Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 26, 2012, on our
consideration of the City of Ruidoso Downs' interal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and
not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Govemmental Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of
our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
anglysis on pages 8 through 11 be presented to supplement the baslc financial statements. Such information, although not &
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain fimited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
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We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence o express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purposs of forming opinions on the basic financial statements, the combining and individual
fund financlal statements, and the budgetary comparisons. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
{Schedule IV) is presented for purpeses of additional analysis as required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of State, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not @ required part of the financial
statements. The Schedule of Dposits and Securily Requirements and Schedule of Legislative Grants listed in the table of
contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the undertying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been sub;ected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the financial statement and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconclling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated In all material respects in relation fo the basic financial statements taken
as a whole.

b,afu a«mlmC?A ,PC“

November 26, 2012
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2012

As management of the City of Ruidoso Downs, we offer readers of the City of Ruidoso Downs’ financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Ruidoso Downs for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. All amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in dollars.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The City’s total net assets increased by $1,131,336 for the cument year. The significant reasons for this increase
were the receipt of a Community Development Block Grant fund street improvements in the amount of $472,899.
These grants were accounted for in the Capital GrantsFund.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

The financial report includes the sections described below.
Management's Discussion and Analysis

This section includes information on the use of the annual report, and management's analysis of the financial
position and results of operations for the City.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The Government-Wide Financia! Statements report information about the City using accounting methods similar
to those used by private sector busingsses. The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display
information about the Village, the primary government, as a whole. These statements distinguish between
acfivities that are governmental and those that are considered business-type acfivities. Intermal activities are
efiminated to avoid "doubling up® revenues and expenses. The statement of net assets includes all of the City's
assefs and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of
activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. The financial statements report the City's net assels and
how they have changed.

Fund Financial Statements

The Fund Financial Statements provide a more detailed look at the City’s significant funds. The funds present )
sources and uses of liquid resources. This is the manner in which the financial plan (the budget) is typically ‘
developed. Funds are established for various purposes and the financial statement allows the demonstration of
sources and uses and/or budgeting compliance associated therewith.

Budgetary Comparisons

GASB 34 requires budgetary comparison schedules for the general fund and for each other major fund that has a
legally adopted annuat budget. The budgetary comparison schedules should present both the original and the
final appropriated budgets for the reporting period as well as the actual inflows, outflows and balances, stated on
the govemnment's budgetary basis. As required by the Office of the State Auditor under 2NMAC2.2, the budgetary
comparison statement is presented. This information is provided at the approved budget level to demonstrate
compliance with legaf requirements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that Is essential o full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 24
through 37 of this report. !

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Statement of Net Assets: Below is a summary of the City’s net assets for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2012
and 2011. The most significant change to assets, liabilities and net assets as compared to the prior year was the
funds provided by the state for capital outlay projects. See page 12 for a more detailed look at the Statement of
Net Assets.

City of Ruidosc Downs
Net Assets
Government Activities Business-Type Activities Total
6/30/2012  6/30/2011  6/302012  6/30f2011  6/30/2012  6/30{2011
Current assets $ 244783 § 2729253 § 1956908 § 1523149 § 4404801 $ 425402
Capital assets 10673126 10,197,642 577031 5950429 16443497 16,148,071
Other noncurrent assets - . 4,831,024 4,825,684 4,831,024 4,825,684
Total assets $ 13121019 § 12926895 $ 12558303 § 12,298,262 & 25679322 § 25206157
Lizbfities
Current lizbilities $ 253705 § 859350 $ 128071 § 84835 & 3LV 5 944,185
Noncurrent [iabilities 1,183,382 1,241,946 379,687 436,385 1,563,069 1,678,831
Total liabilities 1,437,087 2,101,296 507,758 521,720 1,944,845 2,623,016
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt 10,673,126 10,165,866 5,662,487 5,489,429 16,335,613 15,665,295
Restricted 89,863 100,574 755,163 691,664 845,026 792,238
Unrestricted 920,943 559,159 5,632,895 5,586,449 6,553,838 6,145,608
Total net assets 11,683,932 10825599 12050545  11,777542 23734477 22,603,141

TotalLiabifities and metassets ~ § 13,121,009 $§ 12926895 § 12558303 § 12,299,262 § 25679322 § 125,226,157

Statoment of Activities: The following represents the revenues and expenses for fiscal years June 30, 2012
and 2011. See page 13 for a more detailed look at the Statement of Activities. .

m e o e e Sy e
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Revenues:

Program revenugs:
Charges for services
Operating grants
Capttal grants

General revenues:

Taxes
Contributions received
Other

Total revenues

Expenses:
Genera! Government

Public safety

Highways and Streets
Culture and recreation
Other

Interest on Long-term debt
Joint water and sewer
Sanitation
Total Expense

Net Assets

Increase in net assets before
transfers

Transfers

Restatements

Net assets-beginning

Net assets-ending

City of Ruidoso Downs

Charges for Net Assets
Government Activitles Business-Type Activities Total
6/30/2012 6/30/2011 6/30/2012 6/30/2011 6/30/2012 6/30/2011
$ 376,089 $ 78,383 $§ 989,315 $ 1,033,235 $ 1,365404 5 1,109,618
2,465,059 2,047,466 426,566 59,460 2,891,625 2,106,926
472,899 - - 584,866 472,899 584,866
2,021,121 2,100,253 - - 2,021,121 2,100,253
14,925 18,469 - - 14,925 18,469
5,350,093 4,244,511 1,415,881 1,675,561 6,765,974 5,920,132
$ 1462729 $ 1548308 $ -5 - § 1,862,729 § 1,548,308
1,277,453 1,405,216 - . 1,277,453 1,405,216
550,265 586,363 - - 550,265 586,363
1,066,413 958,009 - - 1,066,413 958,009
57,504 122,530 . - 57,504 122,530
52,396 61,734 - - 52,396 61,734
. . 908,550 989,507 908,550 989,507
- - 259,328 259,241 259,328 259,241
4,466,760 4,682,160 1,167,878 1,248,748 5,634,638 5,930,908
883,333 {437,589) 248,003 426,313 1,131,336 {10,776)
{25,000) {139,354) 25,000 139,354 - -
10,825,599 11,402,542 11,777,542 11,211,375 22,603,141 22613917

$ 11,683,932 $

10,825,599 $

12,050,545 $ 11,777,542 $ 23,734,477 $ 22,603,141

FUND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Governmental Funds: The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows and balances of spendable resources. As of year-end, the governmental funds reported a fund balance
of $2,332,5652, reflecting an decrease in fund balance of $297,220. Of this amount, $89,563 is restricted for debt

service, see the balance sheet on page 14 for further detail

The most significant changes for the City's

governmental funds was the increase in fund balance of the General Fund of $40,335 and $ 260,625 increase in
the Museum Fund, See pages 14 and 16 Note 17 for further defail.

Business-Type Activities:

20 and 21 for further detail.

The business-type activities of the City include the Joint Water and Sewer and
the Sanitation utility operations, These activities realized an increase in net assets of $273,03 for the year.
Operation gross receipts tax provided $438,786 in revnues to aide in the operations of these funds. See pages

10
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

During the year, General Fund expenditures and transfers were less than revenues in the amount of $92,689.
The City's General Fund expenditures amounted to $2,950,602 and transfers totaled $9,329 for the year ended
June 30, 2012 was 1.1% percent increase from the previous year The current final budget revenues less than
the the original budget due largely to a decrease in gross receipts tax and cther grants being less than original
estimates.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

[

Capital Assets: The City's investment in capital assets for ts govemmental activities as of June 30, 2012
amounts to $16,443,497 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets consists of land,
buildings, equipment and infrastructure.

Additional information on the City's capital assets can be found in Note 16 on page 33 of this report.

Long-Term Debt: At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had total long-term debt outstanding of
$1,688,884 including current portion. The city added no new debt during the current year. Capital leases
outstanding as of June 30, 2012 was $15,949.

Additional information on the City's long-term debt can be found in Notes 5 and 6, beginning on page 29 of this
report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS

The General Fund budget for the year ended June 30, 2013 is expected to remain static as efforts to contro!
expenses are offset by expected level or slighly increased revenues as the stressed national economy begins to
improve.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION
This financial report is designed to provide a generai ovetview of the City of Ruidoso Downs' finances for all thoss
with an interest in the City's finances. Questions conceming any of the information provided in this report or

requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the City of Ruidoso Downs, PO Box 348,
Ruidoso Downs, NM 88346.

11
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs
Statement of nat assets
June 30, 2012
Primary Government
Governmental  Business-Typa
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS s
Current Assets
Cash $ 1,757,933 $§ 1,736,368 $ 3494301
Receivables 648,369 132,338 780,707
inventory 41,581 88,202 129,793
Other - . -
Totat Current Assets 2,447 893 1,856,808 4,404,801
Noncurrent Assets
Restricted Assets (Cash) - 73,896 73,896
invested In Waste Water Treatment Plant - 4,767,128 4,757,128
Net Capital Assets 10,673,126 5,770,371 18,443 487
Total Noncurrent Assets 10,673,126 10.601.385 21,274,521
Total Assets $ 13121018 $ 125568303 $ 25679322
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 14,855 § 1489 $ 18,344
Accrued Payroll And Benefits 64,838 8,962 73,800
Accrued Compensated Absences 92,426 10,370 102,796
Interest Payable 22,637 300 22,937
Cumrent Portion Of Long Term Debt 43,000 57,198 . 100,198
Current Portion Of Capital Leases 15,949 - 15,949
Customer Deposits - 49,752 49,752
Total Current Liabilities 253,705 128,071 381,776
Noncurrent Liabilities
Leases Payable - - -
Bonds Payable - 286,001 ° 286,001
Notes Payable 1,208,000 93,686 1,302,686
Unamortized Bond Premium (25618) - (25,618)
Total Noncurrent Liabllities 1,183,382 379,687 1,563,069
Total Liabilities 1,437,087 507,758 1,944,845
Net Assets
Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 10,673,128 5,662,487 16,335,613
Restricted For:
Capital Projects - 755,163 755,163
Debt Service 89,863 - 80,863
Unrestricted 920,943 5,632 895 6,553,838
Total Net Assets 11,683,932 12,050,545 23,734,477
Total Liabilities And Net Assets $ 13,121,019 $ 12,558,303 $ 256,679,322

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

12
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State of New Mexico

Clty of Ruidoso Downs

Beisnce Sheet - Government Funds
June 30, 2012

Asoets
Cash
Taxes Receivable
Grants Receivable

Dus from Other Funds
Inventory

Total Assots

Liabhities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payrol! And Benefits

Dus to Other Funds
Dafarrod Ravenue

Total Liabllities

Fund Balances
Restrictad For:
General Fund
Spetial Revenue
Capital Projects
Dabt Service

Unassigned For:
Gonaral Fund

Tota! Fund Balances

Total Liabilities And Fund Balances

Spacial
Ravenue Qther Tolals
Ganorat Museum Debt Govemmental Governments!
Fund Fund Funds Funda Funds
$ 1288007 $ 3806 § 89,863 § ra187 § 1,767,983
482,340 - 11,428 48,057 541,826
- - . 105,544 106,544
106,544 - - - 106.544
. 41,581 - . 41,591
$ 1874891 $ 45497 § 101291 8 532,758 $ 2,554,437
r
$ 10,9831 § 39824 § -8 - 8 14,855
48,494 11,894 - 4,453 84,838
- . - 108,544 106,544
24,220 - 11,428 - 35,548
83642 15,818 11.428 110,987 221,888
- 20,879 - 421,764 451,440
- - 83,863 - 89,863
1,781,249 - - - 1,761,248
1,791,249 29,679 88,863 421,781 2,332,552
r
$ 1874891 §$ 45497 § 101,201 § 6327568 § 2.554.437

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statamants are an intregal part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balance
To Net Assets of Governmental Activities

June 30, 2012

Total Governmental Fund Balance $ 2,332,552

Amounts reported for governmentat activities in the
statement of net assets are different because: ‘

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 10,673,126

Deferred property tax revenue on governmental funds is recognized as current income
on government wide statements 19,699

Compensated absences payable not reported as liabilities on the govemmental fund
statements (92.428)

interest payable not reported as a liability on the govemmental fund statements ’ (22.637)

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefare are not reported

in the funds. (1,226,382)
Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 11683932

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an intregal part of this statement.
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Stato of Now Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs

Stutament of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balancos -

Governmental Funds

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revanues
Taxes
Liconses And Permiis
Intergnvernmental
Charges For Sarvices
Fines And Forteiturss
tntopest

Contributions and Sales
Miscelianeous

Total Reventies

Expenditures

Genersl Govamment
Public Satety

Highway And Strasts
Cuiture And Racreation
Other

Caplital Outlay
Copltaized Loasos

Debt SorvicoPrincipal
nterast

Total Expenditures

Excess (Doficiency) Of Revenues

Over Expenditures

Othor Financing Sources (Uses):

Oporating Transfers, Nat

Total Other Financing Sources [Uses)

Net Change In Fund Balances

Fund Balance (Daficlt)
At Baginning Of Year

Fund Balance {Deficit)
At End Of Year

Specis)

Revonue Qther Totals
Goheral Mussum DebtService Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
$ 14597430 § - § 81,888 $ 334§ 41,9927
14,925 - - - 14,928
1,284,953 81,898 - 835,808 2,182,748
5,062 178,448 . 35970 220478
§0,868 - - 7.883 55,881
- - - - F
. 758,242 . B 755,242
96,760 - - . 96,750
—3030088 1016643 1,386 1183075 5:321,702
1,120,845 - 4,000 251,060 1,365,508
1,133.036 - . 70,552 1,208,387
528,764 - - . 828,754
143,444 830,378 . 48,305 1,020,128
57,504 . . - 87,504
. 85,824 - 607,182 893,018
. - . 16,384 186,381
- . 40,000 . 49,000
: : 48,687 = 48,997
—28,052 16,208 82,607 99480 4999482
34,008 100,340 {10.711) 201,585 322,220
9,328 160,288 . (194,£14) _{(26,000)
9328 160,285 . {194,614) (25,000}
0,335 260,625 (10,711) 8,571 zw.z’zo
1.780.914 [230,846) 100,674 414,780 ___2_.2_“_;_33_2
§ 1791248 8 20670 § 89,863 $ 424,789 § 2332662

The accompanying nofes o the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statomont.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures !
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to
the Statement of Activities

June 30, 2012

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 297,220

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outiays as expenditures. However, in

the statement of activities, the cost of those assats is allocated over

their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
which depreciation expense was more than capital outiays in the current period.

Capital Outlays $ 747,749

Depreciation Expense {272,265) 475,484
Property taxes recorded as deferred revenue on the govemmental funds are recognized
as current revenue on the government wide statements 28,391
Net change in compensated absences payable for govemmental funds 4 556
Interest payable {1.418)

Repayment of bond and Capital Lease principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the
staternent of net assets. The following is a summary of those payments:

Principal payments on Capital Leases $ 16,827
Principal payments on Bonds Payable 40,000 55,827

Bond issue costs are amortized in the Statement of Activities but are netted
netted with bond issues in the year of issue on the statement of revenues,
and changes in in fund balances. The cumrent activity is as follows:

Origination amortization (1.727)
Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 858,333

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) - General Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

REVENUE
Taxes
Licenses And Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges For Services
Fines
Other

Total Revenue

Budgeted Cash Balance
Total Revenus And Cash

EXPENDITURES
Current
General Government
Public Safety
Highways And Streets
Culture And Recreation
Other

Total Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers (Net)

Total Expenditures And Cther

Financing Sources

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses)

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables
Changes in Accounts Payable
Changes in Deferred income
Changes in Accrued Payroll
Changes in Other Payables

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 1624919 § 1629207 $ 1601203 § (27,914)
16,494 17,834 14,928 (2,809
1,293,031 1,293,432 1,264,953 (28.479)
4,299 5,343 5,063 (280)
68,160 68,767 50,968 (17,789)
66,158 137,048 98,760 (40,288)
3,063,061 3,151,631 3033862 $ (117,669)
1,245,528 125 528
$ 4308589 $ 3,277,169
1,178,196 1,184,172 1,114,277 69,895
1,162,947 1,186,949 1,117,624 69,325
522,776 524,824 520,609 4,215
154,392 154,760 140,588 14,172
66,000 76,638 57,504 19,134
3,074,311 3,127,343 2,950,602 176,741
86,017 9,441 9,329 (112)
$§ 2988204 $ 3117.902 2,941,273 $__ 176,853
92,689
(3.863)
(48,491)
$ 40,335
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -- Museum Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorabie)
REVENUE ,
Charges For Services $ 242,762 $ 220000 $ 179,446 § (49,554)
Intergovernmental 87,456 87,458 81,856 (5,603)
Contributions and Sales 363,638 363,838 305,242 (58,396)
Investment Income 3,000 3,000 - {3.000)
Total Revenue 696,856 683,006 566543 $  (116,553)
Budgeted Cash Balance 341,283 341,283
Total Revenue And Cash $ 1038139 $ 1,024,372
EXPENDITURES ‘
Current
Operating Expenses 933,125 833,125 829,232 103,893
Capital Outiay 86,000 86,000 85,824 176
Total Expenditures ' 1,019,125 1,019,125 915,066 104,069
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating Transfers (Net) 160,285 160,285 160,285 -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources 3 858,840 $ 858,840 754771 $ 104,069
Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) (188,228)
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Inventory (2,784)
Reclass Deferred Revenue 450,000
Changes in Accounts Payable (287)
Changes in Accrued Payroll 1,924
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ 260,625

v

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Fund

June 30, 2012

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Restricted Cash
Customer Accounts Receivable, Net of
Allowance For Doubtful Accounts
Taxes Receivable
Inventory
Tofal Current Assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Net Capital Assets
Investment in Waste Water Treatment Plant

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll Expense
Accrued Compensated Absences
Current Portion Of Revenue Bonds Payable
Current Portion Of Notes Payable
Accrued Interest Payable
Customer Deposits
Total Current Liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Revenue Bonds Payable
Notes Payable

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
nvested In Capital Assets, Net Of Related Debt
Restricted For:
Capital Projects
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities And Net Assets

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,

Business-Type Activities
Joint
Water and
Sewer Sanitation Total
$ 1698081 $ 38287 § 1,736,368
73,896 - 73,896
106,334 26,004 13?.338
88,202 - 88,202
1,868,513 64,291 2,030,804
5,770,371 - 5,770,371
4,757,128 - 4,757,128
$ 12484012 $ 64,201 $ 12,568,303
$ 1489 $ - 8 1,489
8,962 - 8,962
10,370 - 10,370
43,000 - 43,000
14,198 - 14,198
300 - 300
49,752 - 49,752
128,071 - 128,071
286,001 - 286,001
93,686 - 93,686
379,687 - 379,687
507,758 - 507,758
5,682 487 - 5,662,487
755,163 - 755,163
5 568,804 64,291 5,632,895
14,986,254 64,291 12,050,545
$ 12494012 9 64291 § 12,558,303
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
For The Year Ended June 30, 2012
Business-Type Activities
Joint
Water and
Sewer Sanitation Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges For Services $ 752861 $ 236,354 § 889,315
Total Operating Revenues 752,961 236,354 089,315
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal Services 348,316 - 348,316
Operations And Maintenance 380,176 259,328 639,504
Depreciation 180,058 - . 180,058
Total Operating Expenses 908,550 258,328 1,167,878
OPERATING INCOME {155,589) (22,974) {178,563)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Miscellaneous 5,340 - 5,340
EGR Tax 439,786 - 430,788
Interest Expense {18,560) - (18,560)
Total Nonoperating ltems 426,566 - 426,566
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS 270,977 (22,974) 248,003
TRANSFERS IN (OUT) - 25,000 25,000
Change In Net Assets 270,977 2,026 273,003
TOTAL NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 11,715,277 62,265 11,777,542
TOTAL NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 11,986254 $ 64,291 $ 12,050,545

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprictary Funds .
For The Year Ended June 30, 2012
Business-Type Aclivities
Joint
Water and
Sewer Sanitation Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received From Customers $ 781,796 § 237,193 $ 1,018,989
Cash Paid To Suppliers (456,775) (259,328) (716,103)
Cash Paid To Employees (351,283) - {351,283)
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities {26,262) (22.135) (48,397)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES ,
445,126 - 445,126
Capital Transfers from Other Funds - 25000 25,000
Net Cash Provided From Noncapital Financing Activities 445126 25,000 470,126
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principai Paid On Capital Debt {14,116) - {14,116)
interest on Capital Debt {18,560) - (18,560)
Net Cash Used For Capital And Related
Financing Activities {32,676) - *{32,676)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for Capital Assets - - -
Net Cash Provided From investing Activities - - -
Net [ncrease In Cash 386,188 2,865 389,053
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning Of Year 1,385,789 35422 1,421,211
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End Of Year $ 1771977 % 38287 $ 1.810,264
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss) $ (155589) $ (22974) $  (¥78,563)
Noncash Items In Net Income-Depreciation 180,058 - 180,058
(Increase) Decrease in: -
Accounts Receivable 28,835 839 29,674
Inventory (79.720) - (79,720)
Increase (Decrease) In: -
Accounts Payable 2,682 - 2,662
Accrued Payroll And Benefits (2,508) - (2.508)
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities $ (26,262) 3 (22,135) $ (48,397)

14

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2012 .

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Ruidoso Downs (City) was incorporated in 1947 under the laws of the State of New Mexico. The City
operates under a Council-Mayor form of government and provides the following services as authorized by its
charter: public safety (potice and fire), streets, sanitation, culture-recreation, education, public improvements,
planning and zoning, and general administrative services.

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as applied to govemnment units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepled standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
more significant of the City's accounting policies are described below.

A Reporting Entity

In evaluating how to define the City, for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all potential
component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by applying
the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic-but not the only-criterion for including a potential component unit within
the reporting entity is the governing body's ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most significant
manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight
responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation of management,
the ability to significantly influence operations, and accountabliity for fiscal matters. A second criterion used in
evaluating potential component units is the scope of public service. Application of this critegion invoives
considering whether the activity benefits the government and/cr its citizens, or whether the activity is conducted
within the geographic boundaries of the government and is generally available to its citizens. A third criterion
used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting enfiy is the existence of
special financing relations, regardless of whether the government is able to exercise oversight responsibilities.
Based upon the application of these criteria, ho potential component units were included in the City's reporting

entity.
B. Fund Accounting

The accounting system is organized and operated on a fund basis. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting
entity with a self-balancing set of accounts, which are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities
or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions or limitations.

The City's funds are grouped into two broad fund categories and six generic fund types for financial statement
presentation purposes. Govemmental funds include the general, special revenue, debt service and capital
projects funds. Proprietary funds include two enterprise funds. The City has no fiduciary funds.

C. Basis of Accounting
Government-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the City, the primary
government, as a whole. Thesge statements distinguish betwsen activities that are governmental and those that
are considered business-type activities. Internal activities are efiminated to avoid *doubling up" révenues and
expenses.

The govemment-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. This is the same approach used in the preparation of the proprietary fund financial
statements but differs from the manner in which governmental fund financial statements are prepared. Therefore,
governmental fund financial statements include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the
relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for govemmental funds.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

The govemment-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between expenses, both direct and indirect,
and program revenues for each segment of the business-type activities of the City and for each program of the
governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service program or
department and are therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expenses for centralized
services and administrative overhead are allocated among the programs, functions and segments using a full cost
allocation approach and are presented separately to enhance comparability of direct expenses between
governments that allocate direct expenses and those that do not. Program revenues include charges paid by the
recipients of the goods or services offered by the programs and grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Specific types of program revenues
include museum admittance fees and memberships, copying and other miscellaneous services. Revenues which
are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The comparison of program
revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program or business segment is self-financing or
draws from the general revenues of the City.

Net assets should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset use are either externally
imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The net assets
restricted for other purposes result from special revenue funds and the restrictions on their net asset use.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements report detailed information about the City. The focus of governmental and enterprise
fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is presented ina
separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and presented in a single column.

The City reports the following as major governmenta! funds:

The General Fund is the City's primary operating fund accounting for all financial resources and legally
authorized activities except those require to be accounted for in other funds.

The Museum Special Revenue Fund reflects the operations of the Hubbard Museum which were
donated to the City on September 1, 2005.

The City reports both of the proprietary funds, the Joint Water & Sewer Fund and the Sanitation Fund, as major
funds. These funds account for utility services provided within the City.

Governmental Funds

All governmental funds are accounted for using modified accrual basis of accounting and the current financial
resources measurement focus. Under this basis revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they
become measurable and available. Expsnditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund
liability is incurred, if measurable.

Revenue Recognition
In applying the susceptible to accrual concept under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are

deemed both measurable and available (i.e., collectibie within the current year or within two months of year-end
and avaliable to pay obligations of the current period). This includes investment earnings, fines and forfeitures
and state-levied locally shared taxes. Reimbursements due for federally funded projects are accrued as revenue
at the time the expenditures are made, or when received in advance, deferred until expenditures are made.

In accordance with GASB Statement 33, estimated property taxes that are not available are recorded as both
accounts receivable and deferred revenue. The City received from Lincoln County all collected property taxes by
year end. Estimated taxes that were not available at year end have been accrued as taxes receivable and also
as deferred revenue liabilities. Property tax revenues and receivables are recognized when levied, net of
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

estimated refunds and uncollectible amounts. Grant revenues are recognized when all of the eligibility
requirements have been met.

Other revenues, including licenses and permits, certain charges for services and miscellaneous revenues, are
recorded as revenue when received in cash bacause they are generally not measurable until actually received.

Expenditure Recognition

The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial resources
{expenditures} rather than expenses. Most expenditures are measurable and are recorded when the related fund
liability is incurred. However, principal and interest on general long-term debt which has not matured are
recognized when paid. Allocations of costs, such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in the
govermnmental funds.

Proprietary Funds

All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. These funds account for operations
that are primarily financed by user charges. The economic resource measurement focus concems determining
costs as a means of maintaining the capital investment and management control. Their revenues are recognized
when they are eamed and their expenses are recognized when they are incurred. Allocations of costs, such as
depreciation, are recorded in proprietary funds. The City uses funds and account groups to report on its financial
position and the results of its operation. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid
financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or activity.

The City has elected not to apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and iriterpretations
issued after November 30, 1989, to proprietary funds or the govemment-wide financial statements. The
proprietary funds apply all applicable GASB pronouncements as well as statements and interpretations of the
FASB, the Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins of the Committee on
Accounting Procedures issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements confiict with or
contradict GASB pronouncements,

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Enterprise Funds are
charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales
and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. Budgets

Budgets for all funds are adopted on a regulatory prescribed cash basis. The level of budgetary control is by fund
fotal. Budgetary information is presented as amended, the amendments being adopted in a legally prescribed
manner. All appropriations lapse at year-end.

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents ’

The City pools cash resources of its various funds in order to facilitate the management of cash. Cash applicable
to a particular fund is readily identifiable. The balance in the pooled cash accounts is available to meet current
operating requirements. Cash in excess of current requirements may be invested in various certificates of
deposits and overnight investment repos. The City considers highly liquid investments and certificates of deposit
(including restricted assets) to be cash equivalents (see Note 3).

25




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

E. Recelvables

All receivables are reported at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that
is expected to be uncollectible. The ressrve for uncoliectible accounts for the Joint Water and Sewer Fund and
the Sanitation Fund was $33,181.

G. Short-Term interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods. provided or
services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as “due from other funds® or “due to other
funds” on the balance sheet. Short-term inferfund loans are classified as “interfund receivables/payables.”

4

H Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment,
are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants.
The bond ordinances call for payment reserves on the various issues which are equal to that amount reflected as
restricted.

L Capital Assets and Depreciation

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary funds.
These assets are reported in the governmental activities column of the governments-wide statement of net
assets, Capital assets used by proprietary funds are reported in both the business-type activities column of the
govemment-wide statement of net assets and in the individual proprietary funds. Prior to July 1, 2005, the City's
policy was to capitalize capital expenditures of $1,000 or more. After June 30, 2005, capital expenditures of
$5.000 or more are capitalized.

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capital assets associated with a fund are determined by its
measurement focus. General capitel assels are long-lived assets of the City as a whole. Additions,
improvements, computer software and other capital outiays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are
capitalized. When purchased, such assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and
capitalized (recorded and accounted for} in the General Capital Asset Account Group. Infrastructure
expenditures, such as streets, are capitalized. The valuation bases for general capital assets are historical cost,
or where historical cost is not available, estimated historical cost based on replacement cost.

Capital assets in the proprietary funds are capitalized in the fund in which they are utilized. The vaiuation bases
for proprietary fund capital assets are the same as those used for the general capital assets. Donated capital
assets are capitalized at estimated fair market value on the date donated.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives of the
various classes of depreciable capital assefs are as follows: buildings, 20 to 40 years; improvements and
infrastructure, 5 to 50 years; equipment, 3 to 15 years.

Assets acquired under capital leases are included in the assets for which depreciation expense is computed.

In proprietary funds, interest is capitalized on assets acquired with tax-exempt debt. The amount of interest to be

capitalized is calculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until completion of
the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period.
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CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

J. Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable availgble financial
resources is reported as expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Even though the
City has appropriated, accumulated and earmarked expendable available fund resources for these amounts, the
portion not normally expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources is not reported as a
fund liability in accordance with Interpretation No. 6 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board-
Recognition and Measurement of Certain Liabilities and Expenditures in Govemmental Fund Financial
Statements. No liabllity is recorded for nonvesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits.

K Net Assets and Fund Balance

The difference between the District's assets and Babilities is its net assets. The District's net assets consist of the
following components — net assets Invested in capital assets net of related debt, which is the cost of capital assets, net
of accumuiated depreciation, committed fund balance represents amounts that are useable only for specified
purposes by formal action of the govemment's highest level of authority nets assets, assigned fund balance
represents amounts that ire intended to be used for a specific purpose but are neither restricted or committed,
restricted fund balance or net assets - wherein the constraints are placed on net asset use either by creditors {such
as through debt covenants), grantors, conlributors, laws or regulations of other govemments or imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation and unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the
general fund and represents the amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and unrestricted net assefs
in the government wide financial statements is the unclassified net assets .

L. Bond Discounts/lssuance Costs

in governmental fund types, bond discounts and issuance cosls are recognized in the current period. Bond
discounts and issuance costs for proprietary fund types are deferred and amortized over the term of the bonds
using the bonds-outstanding method, which approximates the effective interest method. Bond discounts are

presented as a reduction of the face amount of bonds payable whereas issuance costs are recorded as deferred
charges.

M. Inventory

Iinventory of the proprietary funds and of the Museum fund are valued at the lower of cost (first-in first-out) or
market.

N. Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitmentis for the expenditure of
monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is not employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration in the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds and Capital Projects
Funds.

NOTE 2. LEGAL COMPLIANCE - BUDGETS

The Chty follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

Prior to June 1, the City administration submits to the City Trustees a proposed budget for the fiscal year
commencing the foliowing July 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of
financing them. !

Prior to July 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance and then must be approved by
Local Government Division of the State Department of Finance and Administration.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The City treasurer is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts befween departments within any fund; however,
any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the City Trustees and the State
Department of Finance and Administration.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the General Fund,
Special Revenue Funds, Capital Projects Funds, Special Assessment Funds, Proprietary Funds and Debt Service
Funds.

None of the City's funds had expenditures in excess of budget for the year ended June 30, 2012.
NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The City’s policy is to limit cash deposits to insured and/or collateralized demand deposit accounts, certificates of
deposit. All bank balances or deposits as of the balance sheet date were insured (The Dodd Frank Act of 2010
required the FDIC to insure all non-interest bearing accounts unti! December 31, 2012) or collateralized with an
irevocable standby letter of credit issued to the City in accordance with state statutes. The carrying amount of
City's deposits with financial institutions was $3,562,33 and the bank balances were $3,725,318.

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the govemment's deposits may not be retumed
to it. Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depositary insurance and the
deposits are: a. Uncollateralized, b. Collateralized with irrevocable letter issued by a financial institution, or ¢.
Coliateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent but not in the
depositor-government's name. At June 30, 2012, none of the $3,725,318 of the City's bank balance was
exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

In Baoks

Total Deposits at Depository or invested s 3,725,318
Less: FRIC Insurance {3,725,318)}
Uninsured public funds -
Letter of Credit Coverage (4,500,000}
Pledged collateral held by depository trust

department but not in City's name -
Uninsured and uncellateralized s {4,500,000)

See page 66 of this report for a listing of all of the City's depository accounts.

NOTE 4. LIABILITY FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Vacation leave is earned by employees during the year based on time worked and is non-cumulative. Vacation
leave due, if any, is paid on an employee's termination. The accrued value of the vacation leave due to
employees at June 30, 2012 is $105,788 (governmental funds $86,962 and business-type funds $8,806).

Sick leave is also eamed by employees based on length of employment during the year and is also non-
cumulative. Compensation for sick leave is limited to time-off and is not monetarily compensated.

Beginning Ending Due in
Balance Increases Decreases Balance One Year
Government Funds 3 968,882 $ 82,426 & 08,982 % 92,426 % 92,426
Business Type Activities 8,806 10,370 8,808 10,370 10,370

$ 105788 $ 102,796 § 105788 $ 102796 $ 102.798

Compensated absences are paid from the fund from which the respective iiability originated. These liabilities
originate in the General Fund, the Museum Spacial Revenue Fund, and the Joint Water and Sewer Enterprise
Fund.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 5. LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt transactions are as follows:

Due
Balance Balance Within
8/30/10 Additions _ (Reductions) 8/30/11 One Year
Government Activities:
3.45 to 4.28% Note payable to New Mexico
Finance Authcrity payable in varlous annual

Principle amounts, maturing August, 2027 1,292,000 $ = § _(40000) $ 1252000 $ 43000
Total Long-Term Obligations $ 1202000 $ - § (400000 $ 1252000 § 43,000
Business Type Actlvities:

4.75% Revenue Bond, payable to USDA Rural
Development in various annyal principle amounts

plus accrued inlerest, maturing June, 2038 $ 336,001 § - & (7000 $ 320,001 § 7.000
2% Note, payabie to the NM Environment Depart.
to Fund Improvments fo the Reglonal Waste Water
treatment Secured by ERGT Revenues. Matures
6/2029. 400,000 - {4.116) 95,884 4,198
5% Note Payable, held by GE Capital, Payabile In
annyal payments of $3,000, plus interest due in
June 2015, 15,000 - (3,000) 12,000 3,000
451,001 - (14,118) 436,885 14,198
Total Long-Term Cbligations $ 1743001 $ - § . (54116) § 1888885 § 57,198
Unamortized Origination Costs (25,618}
Net Long-term Debt $ L653‘267

Current year bond origination amortization was $1,727.
See Note 4 for disclosure of compensated absences.

The annual requirements to amortize principal and interest on all debt outstanding as of June 30, 2012, is as
follows:

Principal Interest Total ’
2013 $ 57,198 § 65,002 $ 122,200
2014 62,282 62,895 125,177
2015 68,368 80,327 128,695
2018 67,455 58,001 125,456
2017 72,544 55,514 128,058
2018-2022 443,120 228,653 671,673
2023-2027 596,631 120,541 717,572
2028-2032 224,288 38,072 262,358
2033-2037 97,000 14,012 111,012
Total $ 1688884 $ 703317 $ 2392201
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NOTE 6. LEASE COMMITMENTS
Capital Leases:

The City is obligated under a certain lease for a fire fruck acquired July 12, 1999 at a cost of $163,170. This
lease is accounted for as capital lease. The leased asset and the related obligation are accounted for in the
Capital Assets and the Long-Tenm Debt of the government-wide financial statements. The asset value under the
capital lease totaled $163,170.

The following is a summary of capital lease transactions for the year ended June 30, 2012:

Leases Payable at June 30, 2010 $ 31.777
New leasss acquired -
Lease payments made (15,828) ,
Leases Payable at June 30, 2011 $ 15,949

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under the capital leases, together with the net
present value of the minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2012.

Year Ending
June 30
2013 $ 16,381
Minimum Lease Payments 16,381
Less: Amount representing interest {432)
Present Value of minimum lease payments S 15,949

NOTE 7. JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS
The City is party to three joint powers agreements which are material in nature.

The Ruidoso/Ruidoso Downs Joint Use Board is an agreement between the Village of Ruidoso, the City of
Ruidoso Downs and the County of Lincoln whereby the entities secured a grant for the construction of a
wastewater treatment plant for the benefit of both municipalities. The budgetary and financial accountability for
the operation of the plant lies within the Village of Ruidoso and is included in their annual audit as an agency fund.

The City received an federal capital grant in the amount of $2,800,000 passed through the New Mexico
Environment Department in addition to $1,085.731 in legislative appropriations to fund improvements to the
regional waste water treatment plant. The City has capitalized the investment in the facility in the joint Water and
Sewer Proprietary Fund. The {otal investment to date is $4,757,128.

The Greentree Solid Waste Authority (GTSWA) acts as its own fiscal agent as do other such cooperative
organizations and provides an independent audit. All powers rest with the Authority including budgetary, finance,
and bonded debt The participants in GTSWA have also entered into a joint powers agreement with Otero
County, Alamorgordo, Tularosa and Claudcroft for the purpose of forming the OterofLincoln County Regional
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Landfill. The financial information for this venture is included in the fiscal agent's (Alamogordo) audit report. The
City of Ruidoso Downs has committed the Environmental Gross Receipts Tax collected to service bonds issued
by Alamogordo to construct the facility. The City remitted $51,257 to the Authority for En\nronmenwl Gross
Receipt Tax during the current year.

There are no required capital contributions to the joint power entities and the only financial transactions are for
charges for services in the normal course of business.

NOTE 8. RISK MANAGEMENT AND LITIGATION

The City is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City has obtained insurance through a
commercial carrier to insure against potential losses and claims. The premiums are based on payroll and other
expenditures, and are not directly related to claims filed. The policies are retrospectively rated and premiums
may be adjusted after year end, based on the ultimate level of expenditures.

The City is currently involved in five cases of pending litigation which expose the City to low or moderate financial
liability due to applicable insurance coverage on four claims and no monetary liability defined on the fifth case.

NOTE 9. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The wastewater treatment plant, discussed in Note 7, is a participatant in a Joint Use Board which has acquired a
loan from the state of New Mexico to finance a portion of these improvements in the amount of $1,513,154. The
City is a guarantor of that debt and is billed by the Joint Use Board for its respective share of the debt service
expenditures, currently $413,881 annually.

NOTE 10. RETIREE HEALTH CARE ACT CONTRIBUTIONS .

The Retiree Health Care Act (10-7C-1 to 10-7C-16, NMSA 1978) provides comprehensive care group heaith
insurance for persons who have retired from certain public service in New Mexico. As authorized under Section
8D. of Chapter 6, Laws of 1990, the City has elected not to participate in the program by adoption of Ordinance
1990-02.

NOTE 12. PERA PENSION PLAN

Plan Description.  All of the City of Ruidoso Downs full-ime employees participate in a public employee
retirement system authorized under the Public Employees’ Retirement Act (PERA) (Chapter 10, Article 11, NMSA
1978) of the State of New Mexico. PERA Is the administrator of the plan, which is a cost-sharing muitiple-
employer defined benefit retirement plan. The plan provides for retirement, disability benefits, survivor benefits
and cost-of-iving adjustments to plan members and beneficiaries. PERA issues a separate, publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be
obtained by writing to PERA, PO Box 1029, Santa Fe, NM 87503.

Funding Poilicy. Plan members are required to contribute form 7% to 8.15% percent of their gross salary. The
City is required to contribute 18.6% of gross salary for police and 8% fire department employees and 8.15% for all
other empioyees. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established under Chapter 10,
Article 11 NMSA 1878. The requirements may be amended by acts of the legislature. The City's contributions to
PERA for the years ending June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 were $200,553, $204,467, and $194,930, respectively,
equal to the amount of the required contributions for each year.
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NOTE 12. DEFICIT FUND BALANCE

The City's Lincoln County Transit Fund had a deficit fund balance at June 30, 2012 of $3,891. ‘

NOTE 13. PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes include amounts levied against all real property and all tangible personal property used in
businesses located in the City. The Lincoln County Treasurer bills and collects the City’s tax levy, which is
payable in two instaliments on November 10 and April 10. Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on
January 1. Collections by the County are remitted to the City monthly. No allowance for uncollectible taxes has
been recorded since; all taxes are considered collectible by the County Treasurer. As of June 30, 2012, all
uncollected taxes are considered delinquent.

NOTE 14. SURETY BONDS

The officials and certain employees of the City are covered by a surety bond as required by Section 12-6-7, 1978
compilation.

NOTE 15. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Transfers are used to move revenues from the fund required by statute or budget to collect them to the fund
required by statute or budget to expend them.

Transfer From Transfer To
General Fund $ 9,329
Museum 160,285 .
Lincoln Co Transit 17,448
Street Improvement 151,741
Gas Tax (13,642)
FEMA Fund (5,789)
Lodger's Tax (202,842)
Infrasturcture {123,221)
Cofinas Grant Fund (18,509)
Water/Sewer/Sanitaiton 25,000
Net Transfers $ -

Transfers made into the Joint Water & Sewer Fund from the Debt Service Fund were made for water
improvement projects constructed within the fund, and accordingly, at the completion of the projects would be
depreciated in that fund.

Transfers to the Museum Fund from the General Fund and other non-major governmental funds were to
supplement operafions of the museum.
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NOTE 16. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Balance Balance
6/30/11 Additions {Reductions) 6/30/12
Government Activitics:
Capital Assets not being Depreciated
Land $ 226,634 § - 8 - 8 226,594
Museum artifiacts and and collectitles 5,501,635 = - 5,501,635
Total capital assets nat being depreciated 5,728,269 - - 5,728,269
Capital Assets Being depreciated;
Buildings and improvments 2,831,084 80,758 - 3,030,822
Streets and other infrastrechure 2,338,622 119,938 - 2,458,887
Equipmont 1,990 689 528,086 - 2,518,745
Total capital assete being depreciated 7,250,375 747,749 - 8,008,124
Lessa: accumulated depreciation for
Buildings and improvments 689,043 €2,450 - 752,383
Streets and other Infrastructure 141,044 24,350 - 156,264
Equipment 1,989,118 185,485 - 2,144,580
Total accumulated depreciation 2.791.002 272,285 - 2,083,287
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 4,469,373 475,484 - 4,844,857
Government activity capitel assets, net $_10,197.642 §$ 475484 % -~ 8 10673126
Business Typo Activities:
Capital Assets not belng Depreciated
Land and Water Rights $ 1014374 S - 8 - & 1014374
Construction in Progress = - = .
Total capital assets not being depreciated 1.014,374 - = 1,014,374
Capital Assats Being depraciated:
Buildings and Improvments 36,221 - - 38,221
Distribution Systems 6,376,626 - - 8,376,626
Equipment 777,102 - - 777,102
Tortal capitad assets being depreciated 7,188,049 - - 7,189,849
Less: accumulated deprecigtion for
Bulldings and Improvments 31.820 1,381 - 33.201
Distribution Systems 1,858,576 124,472 - 1,783,048
Equipment 563,408 54 205 - 817.703
Total accumuiated depradiation 2,283,894 180,058 = 2,433,952
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 4,936 0585 {180,058) - 4,755,997
Business-type activity capital assets, not 5 5950420 $ (180058 § - 8 5770371
Governmental activity depreciation was changed to funchtons as follows:
General Govermnment $ 81,680
Public Satety 68,066
Highway and Streets 76,234
Cutture and recreation 46,285
Tatal depreciation $ 272,265

NOTE 17, Deferred Revenue - Museum Fund

The City elected to record $600,000 of deferred revenue related to the Musuem Fund due to an operational
shortfall from operations in the current year. The cash originally contributed amounted to $1,500,000 as a part of
the transfer of the Museum assets in 2005 and was being recorded as revenue over a ten year period. In previous
years $150,000 was recorded as revenue in the Museum Fund. The deferred revenue was transfered due an

operational shortfall and to clear a deficit fund balance in the Museum Fund from the prior year,
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs
Combining Balance Shest

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

June 30, 2012

Assets
Cash
Tax Receivable
Grants Receivable
Due From Other Governments

Total Assets
Liabilities And Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Due to Other Funds
Accrued Payroli

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Restricted For Capital Improvements
Restricted For Special Revenue Funds

Unreserved

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities And Fund Balances

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Special Capital Total Nonmajor
Revenue Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds

$ 378,157 $ 378,157

48,057 48,057

106,544 106,544

$ 532,758 3 532,758

$ - $ -

106,544 106,544

4,453 4,453

110,897 110,997
421,761 421,761
421,761 421,781

$ 532,758 $ 532,758
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruideso Downs

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Special Capital Total Nonmajor
Revenue Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds
Revenues
Taxes $ 313314 § - 8 313,314
Intergovernmental . 363,000 472,898 835,908
Charges for Services 35,970 35,970
Fines And Forfeitures 7,883 - 7,883
Miscellaneous - - -
Total Revenues 720,176 472 899 1,193,075
Expenditures
General Government 251,060 -7 251,060
Public Safety 70,552 - 70,552
Highways And Streets - - -
Culture And Recreation 46,305 - 46,305
Capital Leases 16,381 -, 16,381
Capital Outiay 152,802 454,390 607,192
Debt Service - - -
Total Expenditures 537,100 454,390 891,450
Excess Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures 183,076 18,509 201,585
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers, Net (176,105) (18,509) (194,614)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (176,105) {18,509) (194.614)
Net Change In Fund Balances 6,971 - 6,971
Fund Balances At Beginning Of Year 414,790 - 414,790
Fund Balances At End Of Year $ 421761 $ -8 421,761

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GENERAL FUND

To account for resources traditionally associated with govemments which are not required to be
accounted for in another fund.

36




State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Expenditures — By Department - General Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Legislative $ 54,342
Judicial 159,237
Elections 2,051
Legal 193,542
Finance and Administration 475,260
Planning 192,673
Code Enforcement 53,540
Total General Government 1,130,545
PUBLIC SAFETY
Public Safety 1,008,304
Fire Department 73,318
Aminal Control 56,212
Total Public Safety 1,138,835
CULTURE AND RECREATION
Parks and Recreation 134,973
Senior Citizens 8,471
Total Culture and Recreation 143,444
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS
Street Department 383,795
Mechanical 144,969
Total Highway and Streets 528,764
OTHER 57,504
Total General Fund Expenditures $ 29990092

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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State of Now Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Expenditures - By Department

Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) — General Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

‘ Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Legislative $ 54085 § 54248 $ 53,080 1,168
Judicial 157,737 158,450 158,449 1
Elections - 2,925 2,050 875
Legal 246,668 262 577 193,542 §9,035
Finance and Administration 471,773 467,000 466,831 169
Planning 192,356 183,370 188,019 5,351
Code Enforcement 55,567 56,602 52,3068 3,296
Total General Government 1,178,196 1,184,172 1,114,277 69,895
PUBLIC SAFETY
Public Safety 1,020,464 1,055,201 890,247 64,954
Fire Dapartment 73,553 72,402 72,159 243
Animai Control 58,930 59,348 55,218 4,128
Total Public Safety 1,152,947 1,186,949 1,117,624 69,325
CULTURE AND RECREATION ,
Parks and Recreation 144,242 144,373 132,117 12,256
Senior Citizens 10,150 10,387 8,471 1,816
Total Culture and Recreation 154,392 154,760 140,588 14,172
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS
Street Depariment 382,691 383,001 378,794 4,207
Mechanical 140,085 141,823 141,815 8
Total Highway and Streets 522,776 524,824 520,609 4,215
OTHER 66,000 76,638 57,504 19,134
Total General Fund Expenditures $ 3074311 $ 3127343 $§ 2950802 $ 176,741

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Local Government Correction Fund — to account for the operations and maintenance of the City
correctional facility. Financing is provided by a special charge of $5 per fraffic ticket. Such fines may
only be used for improvements to and operation of the jail. Authority is Section 35-14-11 NASA 197

Judicial Education Fund - to account for a designated portion of traffic fines. Authority for this fund is
City management. '

Court Automation Fund — to account for a designated portion of traffic fines. Authority for this fund is
City management.

Lincoln Co. Transit Fund - To account for operational funds related to the local transit system.
Authorization is by resolution

Emergency Medical Services Fund -- to account for an annual ambulance subsidy from the State of
New Mexico and related expenditures. Authority for this fund is City management.

Street Improvement Fund ~ to account for funds designated for street repairs. Authority for this fund is
City management.

Gas Tax Road Fund -- to account for a portion of the gasoline tax revenue received from the State and
the expenditure thereof. Authority is City management.

Fire Protection Fund -- to account for the operation of the City volunteer fire department. Financing is
provided by allotments from the State of New Mexico. Authority for this fund is Article 52, Section 979
of the NM State insurance Code.

FEMA Grant Fund - To account for grant funds received from Federal sources. Authorization is by
resolution.

Law Enforcement Protection Fund - to account for the operations and maintenance of a special
grant for the police department. Financing is provided by a grant from the State. The grant may be
used only for the operations of the police department. Authority is Section 29-13-1 NASA 1978.

Lodgers’ Tax Fund — to account for the operation of promotional activity for the Village, mostty through
payment to promotion otiented agencies. Financing is provided primarily by a specific tax levy on area
motels and hotels. Authority is Section 3-38-15 NMSA 1978.

Recreation Fund -- to account for the operation and maintenance of the City owned parks. Financing
is provided by the cigarette tax. Authority is Section 7-12-15 NASA 1978.

Infrastructure Fund — to account for the operations and maintenance of funds restricted for the repair
and replacement of infrastructure improvements. Financing is provided by a 1/2 of 1% tax on the gross
receipts within the City. The funds may be used only for sewer and street repairs and replacements, or
for the acquisition of rights-of-way. Authority is by City ordinance.

Major Fund:

Museum Fund - to account for the operations of the Hubbard Museum. Authority for this fund is the
City Council.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Local Government Correction Special Revenue Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final * Favorable
Budget Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental: $ 20000 § 28000 $ 24206 $ 4,794
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 28,000 29,000 24206 § 4,794
Budgeted Cash Balance 90,281 90,281
Total Revenue And Cash $ 115281 % 119,281
EXPENDITURES ‘

Public Safety $ 8685 § 10178 § 6,864 $ 3,314
Capital Leases - - - -
Capital Outiay - - - .

Total Expenditures 8,685 10,178 6,864 3,314
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) '
Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures Ang Other
Financing Sources $ 8685 $ 10,178 6864 3% 3,314

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 17,342
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -

Excess (Deficiency) of Reventies over expenditures $ 17,342

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Judical Education Special Revenue Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental: $ 4000 §$ 4000 $ 3600 $ 400
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 4,000 4,000 3600 $ 400
Budgeted Cash Balance 410 410
Total Revenue And Cash $ 4410 $ 4,410
EXPENDITURES
Public safety $ 4000 § 4410 $ 36837 & 773
Capital Leases - - - -
Capital Qullay - - - -
Total Expenditures 4,000 4,410 3,637 773
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures And Other ,
Financing Sources $ 4000 $ 4,410 3637 % 773

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) (37)

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changss in Receivables -

Changss in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ (37)

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Court Automation Special Revenue Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual __ (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Fines and Forfietures $ 8615 § 9215 § 7883 3 1,332
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 8,615 9,215 7,883 $ 1,332
Budgeted Cash Balance 958 958
Total Revenue And Cash $ 8573 ¢ 10,173
EXPENDITURES
Public Safety $ 86158 $ 10,173 $ 8,087 § 2,086
Capital Leases - - - -
Capital Outiay - - - -
Total Expenditures 86,158 10,173 8,087 2,086
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 86158 $ 10,173 8,087 $ 2,086
Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) (204)
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ {204)

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted fo Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Lincoln County Transit Special Revenue Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budgst Actual  ‘(Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental $ 249493 $ 250493 $ 199208 $ 51,195
Charges for Services 40,000 40,000 35,970 (4,030)
Miscellaneous - . - -
Total Revenue 289,493 290,483 236268 § 47,165
Budgeted Cash Balance 1 1
Total Revenue And Cash $ 289494 § 290,494
EXPENDITURES
General Government $ 318737 $ 319867 § 252264 § 67613
Capital Outiay - - - -
Total Expenditures 318,737 319,867 262,254 67,613
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) ‘
Transfers 30,748 30,708 17,448 {13,260)
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 287989 $ 289,159 234806 § 80.873
Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 462 .
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Accrued Payroll 28
Changes in Payables 1,166
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ 1,656

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Emergency Medical Services Special Revenue Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Originai Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental $ 5750 $ 5750 § 5750 §$ -
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 5750 5,750 5750 §$ -
Budgeted Cash Balance 180 180
Total Revenue And Cash $ 5030 $ 5,930
EXPENDITURES
Public Safety $ 5750 $ 5808 $ 4,044 § 1,854
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 5,750 5,898 4,044 1,854
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources 3 5750 $ 5,898 4044 § 1,854

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 1,706

Recongiliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ 1,706

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Street Improvement Special Revenue Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual __ (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental $ 302711 $ 302711 § 2375 $ 300,336
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 302,711 302,711 2375 $ 300,336
Budgeted Cash Balance 28,901 28,901 ’
Total Revenue And Cash $ 331612 § 2331812
EXPENDITURES
Highways and Streets $ 141137 $ 242,703 $ 100,349 $ 142,354
Capita! Leases - - - -
Capital Outlay - - - "
Total Expenditures 141,137 242,703 100,349 142,354

OTHER FINANGING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers _ -

151,741 151,741

Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 141137 & 242,703 (51,382) $ (9,387)

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 53,767

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ 53767

>

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs _

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Gas Tax Road Special Revenue Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

., Variance
Original Final Favorabie
Budget Budget Actual " (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Taxes $ 13320 $ 13320 $§ 13642 § (322)
Miscellaneous - - - -
Tolal Revenue 13,320 13,320 13642 § (322)
Budgeted Cash Balance 2 2
Total Revenue And Cash $ 13322 § 13322
EXPENDITURES
Highways and Streets $ - § - 9 -8 -
Capital Leases - - - -
Capital Qutiay - - - -
Total Expenditures - - - -
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) .
Transfers (13,320} (13,320) (13,642) (322)
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 13320 & 13320 13642 $ 322

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) -

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables (331)
Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ 331

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis})

Fire Protection Special Revenue fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental: $ 58584 § 74077 $ 74076 $ 1
Miscelianeous - - - -
Total Revenue 58,584 74,077 74076 $ 1
Budgeted Cash Balance 9,873 9,873
Total Revenue And Cash _ $ 68457 $§ 83950
EXPENDITURES -

Public Safety $ 500786 $ 50,780 $ 44,479 $ 6,301
Capital Outlay 16,695 16,695 16,695 -
Capital Lease 16,381 16,381 16,381 -

Total Expenditures 533,862 83,856 77,555 6,301
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 533862 $ 83858 77555 § 6,301

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) (3.479)

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables -

Changes in Payables 421
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenuses over expenditures $ {3.058)

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

FEMA Special Revenue Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
REVENUE ‘
intergovernmental $ 52907 § 56728 $§ 28905 §$§ 27,823
Miscellzneous - - - -
Totat Revenue 52,807 56,728 28905 $§ 27,823
Budgeted Cash Balance - -
Total Revenue And Cash $ 52907 § 56728
EXPENDITURES
Public Safety $ - § - $ -8 -
Capital Oufiay - - - -

Total Expenditures - - - -

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers (52.857) (52,857) (5,789) 47,068
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $§ 52857 $ 52857 5789 $§ (47.068)
Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 23,116

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis ,
Changes in Recelivables -
Changes in Payables -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ 23116

The accompanying notas {0 the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - .
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Law Enforcement Protection Special Revenue Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Intergovernmental $§ 24800 $ 24800 $ 24800 % -
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 24,800 24,800 24800 $ -
Budgeted Cash Balance 16,992 16,892
Total Revenue And Cash $ 41792 § 41,792
EXPENDITURES )
Public Safety $ 24800 $ 4000 $ 3861 § 139
Capital Outlay - 38,200 35,758 2,442
Total Expenditures 24,800 42,200 39,619 2,581
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 24800 $ 42200 38619- % 2,581

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) (14,819)
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables -

Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $_(14,819)

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Lodger's Tax Special Revenue Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Taxes $ 177813 ¢ 177813 $ 173,576, § 4,237
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 177,813 177,813 173576 $ 4237
Budgeted Cash Balance 195,130 195,130
Total Revenue And Cash $ 372943 $ 372943
EXPENDITURES
Culture, Recreation and Promotion $ 58850 $§ 59800 $ 463053 13495
Capital Leases - - - -
Capital Qutlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 58,850 59,800 46,305 13,495
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (179.427) (229,172) (202,642) 26,530
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 238277 § 288,972 248,947 §__ (13,035)
Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) (75,371)
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Recsivables 3,253
Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ (72,118)

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
Recreation Special Revenite Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Actual

REVENUE

Taxes $ -
Miscellaneous -

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)

Total Revenue -

Budgeted Cash Balance 8,353

8,353

Total Revenue And Cash 3 8,353

8,353

EXPENDITURES

Cuilture and Recration $ -
Capital Leases -
Capital Outlay -

Total Expenditures -

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers -

Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ -

$

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses)

Reconciiiation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables
Changes in Payables
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Infrastructure Special Revenue Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Afariance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Taxes $ 125268 § 125268 $ 123221 $° 2,047
Miscellaneous - . - -
Total Revenue 125,268 125,268 123221 § 2,047
Budgeted Cash Balance 24,595 24,585
Total Revenue And Cash $ 149,883 $ 149,863
EXPENDITURES
Operating Expenses $ -3 - $ - % -
Debt Service - - - .
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures - - - .
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) '
Transfers {125,268) (125,268) {123,221) 2,047
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 125,268 $ 125,268 123,221 $ ggpq;

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) -

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables (47)
Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ (47

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

To account for the City's capital improvement projects funded by special appropriation grants.
Current year CDBG project grants disclosed are:

Colonias Grant Fund- Water system improvement project.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs
Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Project Fund

June 30, 2012

Colonias
Grant
Fund Totals

ASSETS
Cash In Bank $ - $ -
Grants Receivable - -

Total Assets 3 - % -

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 8 - 8 i

FUND BALANCE
Reserved For Capital Improvements - - 5

Total Liabilities And Fund Equity $ - 8 -

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico
City of Ruidoso Downs

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Capital Project Funds
For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

REVENUES
Intergovernmental

Total Revenue
EXPENDITURES

General Government
Capital Qutlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues Over
Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

Colonias
Grant

Fund Totals
$ 472899 § 472,889
472,899 472,899
454,390 454,380
454 390 454,390
18,509 18,509
{18,509) (18,509)
$ - $ -

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Colonas Grant Fund - Capital Project Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
CDBG Grant $ 472808 $ 472898 $ 472899 $ (1)
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 472,898 472,808 472,898 $ (1)
Budgeted Cash Balance - -
Total Revenue And Cash $ 472898 $ 472898
EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay $ 454380 $ 454390 $ 454,390 $ -
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Expenditures 454 330 454,380 454,380 ° -
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (18,508) (18,509) {18,509) -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 472808 $ 472809 472,898 § -

Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) -
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ -

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Debt

Debt Service Fund—to account for revenues and ex
Downs,

Service

penditures related to bond issuers of the City of Ruidoso
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs
Balance Sheet
Debt Service Fund
June 30, 2012
Assets
Cash $ 89,863
Taxes Receivable 11,428
Total Assets $ 101,291
Liabilities And Fund Balances
Liabllitles
Deferred Revenue $ 11,428
Total Liabilities 11,428
Fund Balances (Deflcit)
Reserved For Debt Service 89,863
Unreserved -
Total Fund Balances 89,863
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances $ 101,291

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruldoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Debt Setvice Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues
Taxes $ 81,986
Interest -
Miscellaneous -
Total Revenues 81,986
Expenditures
Interest 48,697
Principal 40,000
Adminisiration Costs 4,000

Total Expenditures

o607

Excess Revenues Over {Under)

Expenditures {10,711)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfers, Net -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -
Net Change In Fund Balances (10,711)
Fund Balances At Beginning Of Year 100,574
Fund Balances At End Of Year $§ 80863

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements ars an integral part of this statement.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs .

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balance - ‘
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Debt Service Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Taxes $ 113573 $ 113573 $ 81986 $ 31,587
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total Revenue 113,573 113,573 81,986 §$§ 31,587
Budgeted Cash Balance 100,574 100,574
Total Revenue And Cash $ 214147 $ 214,147 _
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service-Interest $ 54518 $ 54518 48,697 $ 5,821
Debt Service -Principal 38,000 40,000 40,000 -
Debt Administration 4,856 4,856 4,000 856
Total Expenditures 95,374 99,374 92,697 6,677
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - - - -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 95374 $ 99374 92,697 $ 6,677
Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) (10,711)

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables -
Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ (107 1)‘

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Joint Water and Sewer Fund — to account for the provision of water and sewer services to the
residents of the City. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund,
including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt
service, and billing and collection.

Sanitation Fund -- to account for the collection of City sanitation fess and the environmental gross
receipts tax, and the related remittance of same to the Lincoln County Solid Waste Authority.
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruldoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Joint Water and Sewer Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 2012 ‘
Variance
Qriginal Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Sales of Service $ 883,201 § 883291 $ 781796 $ 101495
Taxes 441,833 441,833 439,786 2,047
Deposits Received 6,432 6,432 6,432 -
Other - - - .
Total Revenue 1,331,556 1,331,556 1228014 $ 103,542
Budgeted Cash Balance 1421,211 1.421,211
Total Revenue And Cash $2.752,7687 § 2.752,767
EXPENDITURES
Personnet Services $ 367843 $ 357,843 345348 § 22494 .
Operating Expense 756972 755,972 462,557 203415 ,
Captial Outlay 128,275 128,275 - 128,275
Loan Payments 33,518 33,516 32,826 690
Deposit Refunds 1,585 1,595 1,093 502
Total Expenditures 1,287,201 1,287,201 841,825 445376
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers . . - -
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 1,287,201 $ 1,287.201 841825 § 445378
Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 386,189
Reconciliation 1o GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables (28.835)
Changes in inventory 79,719
Reclass Capital Outiay 14,116
Cument Year Depreciation 180,058)
Changes in Accounts Payable 2,662
Change in Accrued Interest 150
Changes in Accrued Payroll {1,402)
Changes in Accrued Compensation {1,564) ,
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures $ 270977

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,




State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgeted to Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Sanitation Enterprise Fund

For The Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable)
REVENUE
Sales of Sarvice $ 249804 § 249804 $ 237193 $ 12611
Other - - - -
Total Revenue 249,804 249,804 237,193 § 12611
Budgeted Cash Balance 35,422 35422
Total Revenue And Cash $_285226 § 285226
EXPENDITURES
Operating Expense ¥ 274804 $ 274606 $ 259328 § 15278
Capital Outlay - - - -
Deposit Refunds - - - -
Total Expenditures 274,804 274 606 259,328 15,278
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - - 25,000 25,000
Total Expenditures And Other
Financing Sources $ 274804 § 274606 234328 $§  (9,722)
Total Revenues (Expenditures and Other Financing Sources and Uses) 2,865
Reconciliafion to GAAP Basis
Changes in Receivables {839)
Changes in Payables -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over expenditures 3 2,026

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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State of New Mexico

City of Ruldoso Downs

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Housing and Urban Devalopment (HUD)
Community Development Block Grant-Brownfields Economic Developenent Initiative

Passed Through the NM Department of Finance and Administration
Community Deveiopment Block Grant-8rownfislds Economic Development initiative

Dapsriment of Homaland Security

Passed Through the NM Hometand Sacurily and Emergency Management
Digaster Grants - Publle Assistance

epartmen IBRortat pgdera pnait Aaminisication (|
Passed Through the NM Department of Transportation
Formula Grants for Other Than Urbanized areas

Capita) Assistance Program for eldery Persons and Parsons with Disabilities

Total Federal Financial Assistance

Nots to Schedule of Expenditures of Fadaral Awards:
1. Basis of Presentation

CFDA

Number

14.248

14.248

ar.037

20.508
20.513

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Schedule) includes the federal grant activity
af the City of Ruidozo Downs, New Mexica and is presented on the modified aocural basis of acoounting, which

is the came basis as was used 10 prepare the fund financial statermnents.
2. Sub-receipents

The City of Ruidoso Downs did nof provised any federal awards lo sub-receipents during the year.

Reconciliation of Schedule of Expendituras of Federal Awards to Financial Statements:

Total federal awards expended per Schedule of Expandituras of Federal Awards
Total expenditures funded by other sources

Tolal expenditures

See Independent Auditor’s Report
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Fedoral Grantors Foderal Expenditures

Number Expenditures
8-04-SP-NM-0480 $ 93,663
10-C-RS$--01.G.33 472,808

+

FEMA 1783 DR NMDOO4 28,905
MDO889 $ 16,650
MOOBgS 162,774
$ 764,810
$ 764,810

: 5348042

$ 6,110,852




State of New Mexico

City of Ruidoso Downs
Schedule of Leplolative Grants
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

|Ammcy

IGM

Lroject

Street Imp NMDOT |$P-2-08(923)
Street Imp NMDOT [SP-2.08(576)
Pedestrian Facilities NMDOT [TPE-0704(1)251
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Dan Austin CPA, PC
700 Mechem Drive Ste. 15
Ruidoso, NM 88345

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Mr. Hector H. Baideras, State Auditor, and
the Honorable Mayor and City Council

City of Ruidoso Downs

Ruidoso Downs, New Mexico

We have audited the accompanying financial slatements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remining fund information the budgetary comparison statement of
the Genersl fund and Museum fund activities of the City of Ruidoso Downs, as of and for the year ended June 30,
2012, and have issued our report thereon dated November 26, 2012. We also have audited the financial
statements of each of the City's nonmajor governmental funds, nonmaijor enterprise funds, and the respective
budgetary comparisons for the nonmajor governmental funds, Debts Serice funds, presented as supplementary
information in the accompanying combining and individual fund financial statements and the budgetary
comparison statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, as listed in the table of contents. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

al Reportin

internal ! over Fina

Management of the City of Ruidoso Downs is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal contro
over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered City of Ruidoso Downs' intemnal

control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our

opinions on the financial statements, but not for the

of Ruidoso Downs' internal control over financial

purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the

effectiveness of the City of Ruidoso Downs' internal control over financial

reporting.

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a contro! does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, o prevent or detect and cormrect
misstaternents on a timely basis.A material weakness is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal control
such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statemerits will not be
prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the fimited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore there can be no assurance that all
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses have been identified. We did not identify and
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as described
above,
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Com nd Ot tiers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards January 2007
Revision paragraphs 5.14 and 5.16, and Section 12-6-5, NMSA 1978, which are described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and responses as findings as item 12-1.

The District's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and responses. We did not audit the District's responses and, accordingly, we express no opinion on
them.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of City management, the Office of the State Auditor, the

State Legislature, the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration, and Federal awarding agencies,
and is not intended o be and should not be used by anyone other than these specifiad parties.

@mﬁwgsm,ﬂc

November 26, 2012
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Dan Austin CPA, PC
700 Mechem Drive Ste. 15
Ruidoso, NM 88345

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB - 133

Mr. Hector H. Balderas, State Auditor, and
the Honorable Mayor and City Council

City of Ruidoso Downs

Ruidoso Downs, New Mexico

Compliance

We have audited City of Ruidosa Downs's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the
OMB A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each if its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2012. The City of Ruidoso Downs's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, reguiations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the
responsibility of the City of Ruidoso Downs's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the City
of Ruidoso Downs's compliance based on our audit. !

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Loca!
Governments and Non Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Ruidoso Downs's compliance with those
requirements and perfarming such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the City of Ruidoso Downs's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the City of Ruidoso Downs, compilied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the City of Ruidoso Downs, is responsibie for establishing and maintaining effective intemnal
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Ruidoso Downs' internal control over
compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order
to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control cver compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Ruidoso Downs' internai control over compliance.

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis.

71

eyt




Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
intemal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the administration, the Board of Supervisors, the
Public Education Department, the Office of the State Auditor, the New Mexico State Legislature and federal
awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified

parties.
D@mamix- e ,,

November 26, 2012
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS, RECOMMENDATIONS, RESPONSES AND OTHER DISCLOSURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS
Financial Statements:

1. Type of auditors’ report issued Unqualified

2 Intemal control over financial reporting:

" a Material weakness identified? No
b. Significant dsficiencies identified not considered to be a material weaknesses? Yes

¢ Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted? No
Federal Awards:

1. Intemal control over major programs:

a. Material weaknesses identified? No

b. Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses? No
2. Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs Unquatified

3. Any audi findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with section
510(a) of Circular A-133? No

4. ldentification of maijor programs:

Nombar Feders
Program
14.246 HUD-CDBG - Brownfield Economic Intitiative

5. Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:  $300,000
6. Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? NO

C. FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS - NONE
FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS-Financial Audit

Prior Year Findings:
11-A. Per Diem and Mileage Act Reimbursement - Resolved
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF RUIDOSO DOWNS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS, RECOMMENDATIONS, RESPONSES AND OTHER DISCLOSURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS AND RESPONSES

Current Year Findings:
12-1. Audit Report Submitted Late

Condition: The audit report was not submitted to the New Mexico State Auditor's office by the due date of
December 3, 2012.

Criteria: The New Mexico State Auditor requires public entities to submit their audit reports by December 1. ifthe
reports are submitted late, it is considered to be an instance of noncompliance with Subsection A of 2.2.2.9
NMAC.

Cause: The Auditor delivered the report by the due date, However the Office of the State Auditor requested
immaterial changes to the report considering it not complete by December 3, 2012 due date.

Effect. Noncompliance with state audit rule.
Recommendation. Compiete the audit reports in a timely manner.
Response: The City will submit future audit reports by an earlier date.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION

Although it would be preferable and desirable for the City to prepare its own GAAP-based financial statements, it
is felt that the City's personnel have neither the time nor the expertise to prepare them. Therefore the outside
auditor prepared the GAAP-based financial statements and footnotes for inclusion In the annual audit report,
however, the responsibility for the content of the report remains with the City’s management.

EXIT CONFERENCE
The exit conference was held at Ruidoso Downs City Hall on December 3, 2012. Present were Mayor Gary

Williams, City Clerk Carol Virden, City Finance Director Terri Mosley, and Dan Austin, CPA representing the audit
firm. The report was discussed as well as other recommendations.
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